
 
 
 
 
 

ADDENDUM #1 
ISSUE DATE: February 17, 2026 

 
 

This Addendum shall become and form a part of the RFQ for: 
 RFQ 2025-06 Design Build – Gateway Sign Manufacturing & Installation 

 
 

NOTE: PLEASE REVIEW CAREFULLY.  THERE MAY BE CHANGES TO THE INFOMRATION TO BE 
PROVIDED.  FAILURE TO ADHERE TO ANY CHANGES ADDRESSED IN THIS ADDENDUM MAY RESULT 

IN DISQUALIFICATION. 
 
 

In the event of a conflict between previously released information and the information contained herein, the latter 
shall control. 
 
NOTE: A signed acknowledgement of this addendum (this page) MUST be attached to your SUBMITTAL. 
 
Company Name:   
 
Signature:   
 
Printed Name and Title:   
 
 

City of Peachtree Corners 
310 Technology Parkway 

Peachtree Corners, GA 30092 
 
 
This Addendum, including all questions and answers, shall become and form a part of the original RFQ package 
and shall be considered when preparing your proposal. 
 
 
The purpose of this addendum is to present the following changes as well as provide the answers to 
the written questions received during the question-and-answer period of the RFQ as follows: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



RFQ 2025-06 Addendum #1 
February 17, 2026 

I. Written Questions and Answers: 
 

 Questions Answers 

1. 

Our questions are to what extent is Confluence 
involved in this project and will they be making the 
decision on the company selected to produce the 
sign. 

Confluence developed the concepts 
that are included in the RFQ, but they 
will not be involved in this project 
going forward.   

2. 
Are we responsible for providing electrical to the 
sign?  If so, where is the electrical intended to be run 
from? 

This is a Design-Build and electrical 
infrastructure will be included in the 
design portion of this project. 

3. Is this project tax-exempt? The City has tax-exempt status 

4. 

How would the City prefer that we conceal the wiring 
for the illuminated peaches?  
 

This procurement is for a Design-
Build, which means the design has not 
yet been completed.  The drawings 
included in this RFQ are for the 
purpose of everyone seeing the 
design intent, but final design details 
will be completed by the selected 
vendor.   

5. 

Would the existing solar panels and associated 
pole/structure be required to be relocated as part of 
this project?  If relocation is required, would the 
General Contractor (GC) be responsible for all 
aspects of the relocation (including disconnection, 
removal, reinstallation, testing, and any necessary 
permitting or coordination with utility providers)? 

This is a design-build procurement 
process, which involves selecting a 
contractor first, then the design details 
will be completed by the selected 
contractor.  Design details are not 
available at this time.   

6. 

Please provide details on the location and 
specifications of the existing or proposed power 
supply serving the sign (e.g., nearest electrical panel, 
utility meter, voltage/amperage available, conduit 
routing, or any existing solar integration).  Is the sign 
intended to be powered solely by grid electricity, solar 
(existing or new), or a hybrid system?  Any available 
as-built drawings, electrical single-line diagrams, or 
site utility plans would be greatly appreciated. 

Design details are not available at this 
time.   

7. 

Would a dedicated light/switch panel (or lighting 
control panel) be required for sign illumination or 
related features?  If required, please specify the 
preferred or required location (e.g., at the base of the 
sign structure, in a nearby utility room, at a central city 
control point, or integrated into an existing panel).  
Any details on control method (timer, photocell, smart 
controls, or remote access) would also be helpful. 

Design details are not available at this 
time.   

8. 

For the freestanding letters spelling "CENTER": Are 
these intended to be individual free-standing letters 
mounted directly to grade/paving without a separate 
foundation, or will they require a dedicated concrete 
footing/pad for structural support?  If a footing is 
required, please provide any known specifications.  
Any site-specific geotechnical data, soil reports, or 
foundation details from prior signage installations 
would be beneficial. 
 

Design details are not available at this 
time.   

 
 
All other terms & conditions remain unchanged.  
End of Addendum #1 


